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uorothy Menasco 'I"'" ~ ~0~~ \.)~ 

From: Dorothy Menasco -= t'\~ ~ ?~'\ ~~ 

Sent: Thursday, May 31 , 20124.17 PM V V V-

To: 'khancock@moylelaw.com' {)~d---H- E:..:t ~\d4 (.- 1G :,t \ \~~-€.:r. 

Cc: Hong Wang, Ann Cole • J V-- V a..-- V ~ 


Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 00012'(A, 11 0087-TP, 1~373-TX , 10~5-EI , 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 1101 38-EI, 110262-EI, 110309­
EI, 120001 -EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI , 120009-EI, 12001 5-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

Ms. Hancock: V .... v--- "..- V- V- It V-­

We are in receipt of your request below and will make the requested updates. In order to ensure 
that your information is handled efficiently and accmately, please direct future changes to 
contact infom1ation to c1erk@psc.state.fl.us. If you have any questions, please give our office a 
call. 

FPSC, elK - r~o~r'ES: \J!,.1 J~NCE 
Dorothy Menasco f 1 \ 0\~~) _AdmlnlGtrltJve)( Pl1l"tiK_\.:(!n:mmer
Florida PublicService Commission ~ 

lQCUMENT NO._03.'J 3d.-.. I, 
Office ofCommission Clerk DISTR!31 ITION: ---,--­850-413-0770 

Please note.' Florida has a very broad public records law Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure, 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 20124:10 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 00012lA, 1l0087-TP, 100373-TX, 100l55-EI, 100160-El, l00437-EI , 110138­
El, 110262-El, 1l0309-El, l20001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-El, 120009-EI, 120015-El, 120022-EI, 
120103-El 

Hey Dorothy, please take care of this or forward to the appropriate staff. Thanks, Ann 

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 20123:07 AM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: AJex.glenn@pgnmail.com; alian.jungels@tyndaIJ.af.mil; anorris@psc.state. f1.us; 

ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Adam Teitzman; bgamba@carltonfields.com; bkeating@gunster.com; 

bryan.anderson@fpl.com; cecilia.bradley@myfJoridalegal.com; chris.thompson.2@tyndall .af.mil; 

christensen.patty@ieg.state.f1. us; Caroline Klancke; Charles Murphy; danlarson@bellsouth .net; 

gadavis@enviroattorney.com; garyp@hgslaw.com; george@cavros-Iaw.com; JAS@beggslane.com; 

jbeasley@ausley.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; John.burnett@pgnmail.com; 

john .butler@fpl.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; jwb@bbrslaw.com; jwhendricks@sti2.com; 

jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com; karen.white@tyndall .af.mil; kelly.jr@leg.stateJI.us; ken.rubin@fpl.com; 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris; Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com; Lee 

Eng Tan; Martha Barrera; mbernier@carltonfields.com; mcglothlin.joseph@Jeg.stateJI.us; 

merchant.tricia@leg.state.f1.us; mwalls@carltonfields.com; Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us; 

RAB@beggslane.com; rdc_law@swbell.net; regdept@tecoenergy.com; rehwlnkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us; 

samuel .miller@tyndall .af.mi l; saporit03@gmail.com; sayler. erik@leg.state.f1 .us; schef@gbwlegal.com; 

suzannebrownless@comcast.net; wrappolt@andrewskurth.com; Pauline Robinson; 

rkennedy@psc.state.fI.us; mg2708@att.com; Th9467@att.com; sm6526@att.com; 

vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 00012lA, l10087-TP, 100373-TX, 100lSS-El, l 00160-El, l 00437-EI , 110138­
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Page 2 of2 
EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of IIMoyle law Firm, P.A." for Jon C. Moyle, 
Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to all ofthe above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses: 

Jon Moyle: jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@moylelaw.com 
Kim Hancock: khancock@moylelaw.com 

Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Kim Hancock 
khancock@moylelaw.com 

Mgyle 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.moylelaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute 
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail 
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

5/3112012 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Mary Davis [MD@beggslane.comJ 
FPSC. elK - CORf{ESPf)NOENCE

Sent: Tuesday, December 13,201112:03 PM 
_Admln"tratIv.~Partfel_~"'lUmtr

To: Dorothy Menasco 
DOCUMENT No.~.9~:n~ __.lL

Subject: RE: Electronic service DISTR'3UTION: __._.. __,____,,_ 
Ms. Menasco, 
The dockets that we are requesting information updated in would be the following: 
110283-EI 
110138-EI v 
ll0007-EI 
110002-EG eMS Updated by 
ll00Ol-EI D. Menasco on 
100418-EI \~\~\ \\100304-EU 
080503-EI 
Please let me know if you need further information. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Mary 

Mary E. Davis 
Legal Assistant to Jeffrey A. Stone, 
Russell A. Badders and Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850)432-2451 
Fax (850)469-3331 
md@beggslane.com 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 201110:50 AM 
To: Mary Davis 
Subject: FW: Electronic service 

Ms. Davis: 

We are in receipt ofyour request to update the contact information below. However, we are in 
need ofadditional information. Please advise which docket(s) you would like this information 
updated in. Upon receipt of this information, we will be glad to make that change. You may call 
our office if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Fwrida Public Service Commission 
Office o{Commission Ckrl< 
8so-4 13-b770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Matilda sanders 

12/13/2011 
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Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 201111:44 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Electronic service 

fyi. 

From: Mary Davis [mailto:MD@beggslane.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 9:16 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Electronic service 

Our firm represents Gulf Power Company in matters before the Florida Public Service Commission. According to the fax cover 
sheet generated by the PSC Case Management System, our email address of record was unavailable, therefore instead of email 
notifications, we were receiving faxes of documentation. Please add the following email addresses to the Case Management 
System so that we will receive electronic service of future documents instead of receiving faxes. The addresses are: 

Jeffrey A. Stone - jas@beggslane.com 
Russell A. Badders - rab@beggslane.com 
Steven R. Griffin - srg@beggslane.com 
Mary Davis - md@beggslane.com 

Please let me know if you need further information or documentation in order to add these email addresses to the Case 
Management System. 

Respectfully, 
Mary Davis 

Mary E. Davis 
Legal Assistant to Jeffrey A. Stone, 
Russell A. Badders and Steven R. Griffin 

Beggs & Lane 
501 Commendencia Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850)432-2451 
Fax (850)469-3331 
md@beggslane.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use and benefit of the individual or entity 
to which they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the 
person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error, and that any use, dissemination, 
forwarding, printing, or copying of e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error. please immediately notify Beggs & Lane, RLLP by return e-mail or 
at telephone number (850)432-2451 ext. 4221. 

12/1312011 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Tuesday, November 29,2011 10;47 AM 

'chris. thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil' 

White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACUULT; cguyton@gunster.com; 

sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; kelly.jr@leg.state.f1.us; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; 

mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; Keino Young; Martha Barrera; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; 

schef@gbwlegal.com; sdriteno@southernco.com; merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; jas@beggslane.com; rab@beggslane.com; 

srg@beggslane.com; Diamond Williams; Matilda Sanders 

FW: FEA Notice of Serving response to Staff's first set of ROGs and PODs-110138 


11-21-11 FEA Responses to Staff Interrogatories 1-4.docx; 11-21-11 FEA Responses to Staff 

POD 1-2 (110138-EI).docx 


FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

oAd.ilistratiYeEJ PartiesD Co.sumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 03132-\ \11-21-11 FEA 11-21-11 FEA 

!Sponses to Staf!sponses to Staf DISTRIBUTION:Major Thompson: 

We are in receipt of the attached responses to staff's interrogatories and production of documents (PODs). 
Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent 
directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of the discovery, 
for the docket file. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing. 

Please note that the hard copy of the responses to the PODs were received by Fed Ex delivery earlier in the day. 
The CD has been forwarded to staff, so we will not require a notice of service for that document. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on the PSC 
website: http://www.floridapsc.comJdockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Thompson, Chris C Maj USAF AFLOA JACLIULFSC [mailto:chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil] 
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 3:46 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACLIUL T; cguyton@gunster.com; sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; Keino Young; Martha 
Barrera; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; schef@gbwlegal.com; sdriteno@southernco.com; 
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merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; jas@beggslane.com; 
rab@beggslane.com; srg@beggslane.com 
Subject: FEA Notice of Serving response to Staffs first set of ROGs and PODs-II0138 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

CHRISTOPHER C. THOMPSON, Maj, USAF 
USAF Utility Law Field Support Center 
139 Barnes Ave., Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403 
850-283-6348 
Chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil 

b. Docket 110138-EI 

In re: Petition for increase in rates by Gulf Power Company 

c. Document being filed on behalf ofFEA 

d. There are 10 pages to FEA's response to Staffs ROGs and 6 pages to 
FEA's response to Staffs PODs. 

e. The attached documents are FEAs Notice of response to Staffs first 
set of Interrogatories and first set of production of documents. 

//Signed// 

CHRIS THOMPSON, Maj, USAF 
Litigation Attorney, Utility Law Field Support Center AFLOAIJACL-ULFSC 
139 Barnes Dr 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 
850-283-6350 
DSN 523-6350 
Cell 850-276-6019 

2 

mailto:Chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:srg@beggslane.com
mailto:rab@beggslane.com
mailto:jas@beggslane.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us


Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 5:29 PM 
To: 'chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil' 
Cc: Caroline Klancke; cguyton@gunster.com; sayler.erik@leg.state.fI.us; kelly.jr@leg.state.fI.us; 

Jeffrey Stone; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.f1.us; White, Karen S Civ 
USAF AFLOA JACLIULT; Keino Young; Keith L. Harris (klharris@southern.com); Martha 
Barrera; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; schef@gbwlegal.com; Russell Badders; Steven R. Griffin; 
sdriteno@southemco.com; merchant. tricia@leg.state.fI.us; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

Subject: FW: E-filing - Docket 11 0138-EI 

Attachments: 11-21-11 FEA Responses to Staff POD 1-2 (110138-EI}.docx; 11-21-11 FEA Responses to 
Staff Interrogatories 1-4.docx; Attachmen -FEA POD Item No. 1.pdf 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

OAdllJ.istrativell PartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 0311J."1I11-21-11 FEA 11-21-11 FEA Attachment 
!Sponses to Stai!Sponses to Stalff-FEA POD Iten DfSTRIBUTION: 

Major Thompson: = 

We are in receipt of the attached responses to requests for PODs, interrogatories, and attachment to same. 

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

website: http://www.floridapsc.comldockets/ e-filingsl 


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

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 3:37 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Caroline Klancke; cguyton@gunster.com; sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; Jeffrey Stone; 

jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACLIULT; 

Keino Young; Keith L. Harris (klharris@southern.com); Martha Barrera; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; 

schef@gbwlegaLcom; Russell Badders; Steven R. Griffin; sdriteno@southernco.com; 

merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 

Subject: E-filing - Docket 110138-EI 
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In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following 
filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person 
responsible for the filing is: 

Ms. Karen White 
Major Christopher C. Thompson 
AFLOAIJACL-ULT 
AFCESA 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403 
Ph: (850) 283-6348 
FAX: (850) 283-6219 
E-mail: Karen.white@tyndall.af.mil;chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 110138-EI. 

In re: Petition for increase in rates by Gulf Power Company. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Federal Executive Agencies. 

d. The total pages in the documents are: POD response- 4 pages; ROG 
response - 8 pages; and Attached POD is 47 pages. 

e. The attached document is FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES' response to 
Staffs ROGs and PODs. In addition, a disk for POD is being sent as well. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Very Respectfully 

CHRIS THOMPSON, Maj, USAF 
Litigation Attorney, Utility Law Field Support Center AFLOAIJACL-ULFSC 
139 Barnes Dr 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5317 
850-283-6350 
DSN 523-6350 
Cell 850-276-6019 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 8:35 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Marguerite McLean 

Hong Wang; Ruth Nettles 

FW: FW: 8504446220 1015, 3 page(s) 

High 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
oAd.....tfativtb(P.....O e...... 
DOCUMENT ~.0373Z-1 / 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Attachments: FAX.TIF 

I'm working on the replacement pages this morning. 

Can you bring me a clean copy of the original page "38" for Ruth to Scan? I have a clean copy of the 
MRF Schedule C-41 already. 

Thanks. 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Thursday, November 03,2011 5:16 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Charles Guyton; Christopher Thompson I Karen White; Erik Sayler; J.R. Kelly; Jeffrey A. Stone; John 
T. La Via, III; Jon C. Moyle Jr.; Joseph A. McGlothlin; Richard Melson; Robert Scheffel Wright; Russell A. 

Badders; Steven R. Griffin; Susan Ritenour; Tricia Merchant; Vicki G. Kaufman 

Subject: FW: 8504446220 1015, 3 page(s) 

Importance: High 


Attached please find Gulf Power Company's (Gulf) withdrawal ofcertain portions of the 
testimony of witness Constance Erickson as well as one page of the MFRs. Pursuant to an 
agreement reached between Gulf, OPC and Staff, please replaced the currently filed page 38 of 
the direct pre-filed testimony of witness Erickson with the attached replacement page. In 
addition, please replace MFR Schedule C-41, page 13 or 20 (bates stamped number 127) with 
the attached replacement page. 

In addition, please place this correspondence in the correspondence side of the docket file. 
Please let me know if you have any questions with respect to the information contained herein. 
Thank you. 

e_,,- mJ(!.-:J,. 

Sonic, ..Atto",,,,! 

Ccorwmic R.9,la/ion Soction 
Olfics 01 tIu. (j.nmf COUMef 
J,t"u/a Putfic SoNic. Comm!6;ion 
Pho",,: (850) 413-6220 

J,a.<: (850) 413-6221 

c/,{anche@p;c.dtat·.fl,cl 

-----Original Message----­
From: Fax Server [FaxAdmins@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 03,2011 5:06:04 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke 

1114/2011 
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Page 20f2 

Subject: 8504446220 1015,3 page(s) 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is attached to the message. Open the 
attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details 

Received On: 1113/2011 5:04:44 PM 

Number of Pages: 3 

From (CSID): 8504446220 

From (ANI): 1015 

Sent to DID: 6221 


Duration of Fax: 0:01:10 

Transfer Speed: 12000 


Received Status: Success 
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Susan D. Ritenour One Energy Place 

Secretary and Treasurer Pensacola, Flo(ida 32520-0781 

and Regulatory Manager 


Tel 850.4446231 

Fax 850.4446026 

SDRITENO@southernco.com 


GULF'\ 
POWER 

A SOU'HlaN COMPANY 

November 3, 2011 

Ms. Caroline Klancke 
Office of the Public Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 11 0138-EI 

Dear Ms. Klancke: 

Pursuant to agreement between counsel for OPC and Gulf to resolve a potential 

discovery issue, Gulf is withdrawing a portion of witness Constance J. Erickson's 

prefiled direct testimony located on page 38, lines 2, 3, 4, 9 and 10 in the 

aforementioned docket. Additionally, Gulf is withdrawing similar information from 

MFR Schedule C-41, page 13 of 20, (bates number 127) located on lines 3, 4, 5 

and 6. This schedule is included within Minimum Filing Requirements Section C 

- Net Operating Income Schedules. 


Gulf requests that the enclosed revised pages replace page 38 of Ms. Erickson's 

prefiled testimony and page 13 of 20 of MFA Schedule C-41 respectively. 


~,A~. 
nm 
Enclosures 

cc: 	 Beggs & Lane 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 


mailto:SDRITENO@southernco.com


8504446220 
213 16:04:46 11-03-2011 

a. How does Gulf's bad debt expense compare to other utilities? 

2 A. {Words from original version removed by agreement between counsel for 

3 OPD and Gulf. 

4 } 

5 Gulfs 2009 net write-ofts was 0.33 percent. 

6 

7 a. What level of write-ofts does Gulf project in 2012? 

8 A. Gulf projects write-ofts for 2012 to be 0.32 percent, which is slightly lower 

9 than 2009 actual. {Words from original version removed by agreement 

to between counsel for OPD and Gulf. } Gulf made a $206,000 NOI 

II adjustment, as discussed in Mr. McMillan's and Ms. Neyman's testimony, 

12 to write-ofts based on a plan for increased collection efforts by Gulf's Field 

13 Service Representatives. 

14 

15 a. What is driving the increased write-oft rate? 

16 A. As individuals are unemployed, under-employed. facing foreclosure, or 

17 under other financial stress, utility bills can remain unpaid. The eftect of 

18 the weak economy has resulted in an increase in Gulf's actual write-ofts 

19 factor for 2008,2009 and 2010 as reflected on MFR C-1 1. 

20 

21 Q. How does Gulf manage its collection process to minimize write-ofts? 

22 A. Gulf has worked diligently to minimize write-offs through the use ot 

23 consistent policies to assess and mitigate risk. Credit scoring is the 

24 resource used to assist in the identification and risk assessment of a new 

25 residential customer. Deposits are collected for residential, commercial 

Docket No. 11 0138-EI Page 38 Witness; Constance J. Erickson 
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Schedule C-41 O&M BENCHMARK VARIANCE BY FUNCTION Page 13 of 20 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION EXPLANATION: Provide a schedule of operation and maintenance Type of Data Shown: 

expense by function for the test year, the benchmark year and the ~ Projected Test Year Ended 12131/12 
COMPANY: GULF POWER COMPANY variance. For each functional benchmark variance, provide the Prior Year Ended 12131/11 

reason(s) for the difference. Historical Year Ended 12131/10 
DOCKET NO.: 110138-EI Witness:~D.Neyman. C. J. Erickson 

Une No. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 

1 Justification 


2 1. Uncollectible Accounts expenses do not track with CPI, but are Qenerally determined as a percentage of revenues. Gulf's write-off percenta!:je of 0.32 

3 percent for the test year is sliQhtly below the level experienced by Gulf in 2009 {words from or~qinal version removlfld by agreement between counsel 

4 for ope and Gulf. 

5 } Gulrs 2009 net write-offs was 0.33 percent. Gulf projects write-ofts for 2012 to be 0.32 percent, which is slightly lower than 2009 actual {words. 

6 from original version removed by agreement between counsel for opc and Gulf}. 


7 2. N/A 

..... 
N ..... 

-~ 
o 
~ 
o.... 

I 
o .... 
I 

'" g 

SupPorting Schedules: C=31. C~8. C-39 Recap Schedules: 
.... 
w 
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Diamond Williams 

From: 	 Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: 	 Friday, October 28,2011 4:26 PM 

To: 	 'Milstead, Natalie' 

Cc: 	 Marguerite McLean 

Subject: 	 FW: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving response to Staffs Thirteenth Request to Produce 

Documents 


Attachments: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving response to Staffs Thirteenth Request to Produce 
Documents. pdf 

The Clerk's Office is in receipt of the attached interrogatories indicated below. Please be advised 
that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It should be sent 
directly to the PSC attorney. We require only a notice of service or a letter advising of service of 
the discovery, for the docket file. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing 
requirements on the PSC website: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

FPSC, CLK C~<)J}-RESPONDENCE 
Thank you, o Ad.laistratiYe~P.rtiesO CODS8mer 

DOCUMENT NO. D3132---1l 
Diamond Williams DISTRIBUTION:
Comm. Deputy Clerk I 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Milstead, Natalie [mailto:NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 2:36 PM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJI.us 
Cc: Badders, Russell A. (Beggs & Lane); Grove, Ray W.; 'Jeffrey Stone' 
Subject: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving response to Staffs Thirteenth Request to Produce 
Documents 

A. 	 s/Susan D. Ritenour 

Gulf Power Company 

One Energy Place 

Pensacola FL 32520 

850.444.6231 


10/2812011 

mailto:Filings@psc.stateJI.us
mailto:mailto:NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM
mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
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sdriteno@southernco.com 

B. 	 Docket No. 110138-EI 

C. 	 Gulf Power Company 

D. 	 Document consists of 3 pages 

E. 	 The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving response to Staffs Thirteenth 
Request to Produce Documents 

10128/2011 


mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com


Marguerite McLean I 'OJ38-~:r: 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 1 :05 PM 
To: 'chris. thompson.2@tyndall.af,mil' 
Subject: FW: FEA 4th Set of Interrogatories to Gulf Power-11 0138 

Attachments: 4th set of OGs to Gulf Power.pdf FPSC, eLK - ~OH.RESPOI\rnENCE 
_AdmiRi~trative~Pi!rliea_Consllwer 
TV .r't!ll-'N'r 1>.1(" 0 - LLU\J'i..,· -l~ ,J.:'-.., 'l ft, _ \,3'}130(.... 
DISl1?lP;' rT;{'l'l-!~ •.11..!i...,,,",,~) .\ -__ \...'~.•• 

'Ith set of' 
toC;u/f'POH-

The Clerk's Office is in receipt of the attached interrogatories indicated below, 
Please be advised that discovery should not be filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk. It 
should be sent directly to the PSC attorney_ We require only a notice of service or a letter 
advising of service of the discovery. for the docket file. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing. please see e-filing 
requirements on the PSC website: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 

'Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

25'10 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

850-'113-682'1 


-----Original Message----­
From: Thompson. ChriS C Maj USAF AFLOA JACL/ULFSC [mailto;chris.thompson.2 

@tyndall.af.mil} 

Sent: Tuesday. October 11. 2011 9:'11 AM 

To: F;lings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACL/ULT: cguyton@gunster.com: 

sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; kel'yjr@leg.state.fl.us: jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; 

mcg/othlinjoseph@leg.state.fl.us; Keino Young: Martha Barrera; rick@rmelsonlaw.com: 

schef@gbwlegal.com; sdriteno@southernco.com; merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com: Caroline Klancke: jas@beggslane.com; rab@beggslane.com: 

srg@beggslane.com 

Subject: FEA '1th Set of Interrogatories to Gulf Power-II 0 138 


1 

mailto:srg@beggslane.com
mailto:rab@beggslane.com
mailto:jas@beggslane.com
mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
mailto:merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:sdriteno@southernco.com
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
mailto:rick@rmelsonlaw.com
mailto:mcg/othlinjoseph@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:jmoyle@kagmlaw.com
mailto:kel'yjr@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:cguyton@gunster.com
mailto:F;lings@psc.state.fl.us
http:tyndall.af.mil
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings
mailto:thompson.2@tyndall.af,mil
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us


---------------

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

CHRISTOPHE.R C. THOMPSON, Maj, USAF 
USAF Utility Law Field Support Center 

139 Barnes Ave.. Suite 1 
Tyndall AFI3. FL 3ZLf03 
850-Z83-63Lf8 
Chris.thompson.Z@tyndall.af.mil 

b. Docket 110138-E.1 

In re: Petition for increase in rates by vulf Power Company 

c. Document being filed on behalf of FE.A 

d. There are 5 pages to FE.A's Notice of Service 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is FE.A's Notice of 
Service of Lfth Set of Interrogatories #66-68 to vulf Power. 

//Signed// 

CHRIS THOMPSON. Maj, USAF 
Litigation Attorney, Utility Law Field Support Center AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC 
139 Barnes Dr 
Tyndall AFB, FL 3ZLf03-5317 
850-Z83-6350 
DSN 5Z3-6350 
CeI/850-Z76-6019 

2 

mailto:thompson.Z@tyndall.af.mil


110 f 38'- EI:Marguerite McLean 

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COMj 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 4:24 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Badders, Russell A. (Beggs & Lane); Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane); Stone, Jeff A. 
Subject: Recall: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving responses to FIPUG's First Request to 

Produce Documents 

Milstead, Natalie would like to recall the message, "Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving 
responses to FJPUG's First Request to Produce Documents", 

1 

CD 

mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 5:01 PM 

To: 'NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM' 

Subject: FW: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving responses to FIPUG's First Request to Produce Documents 

Attachments: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving responses to FIPUG's First Request to Produce Documents.pdf 

Ms. Milstead: 

Per your '1:2.'1 p.m. e-message below: 

"Milstead. Natalie would like to recall the message. "Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving 
responses to FIPUG's First 'Request to Produce Documents." 

The below filing received at '1:2. I p.m. will not be accepted as an official filing. 

A link to the PSC e-filing reqUirements is being provided for your convenience: 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/c-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
'Records .Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2.5'10 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32.3}1}1-0850 
850-'113-682.'1 

From: Milstead, Natalie [mailto:NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2011 4:21 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: Badders, Russell A, (Beggs & Lane); Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane); Stone, Jeff A. 
Subject: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving responses to FIPUG's First Request to Produce 
Documents 

A. 	 s/Susan D. Ritenour 

Gulf Power Company 

One Energy Place 

Pensacola FL 32520 

850.444.6231 

sd riteno@southernco.com 


B. 	 Docket No. 110138-EI 

C. 	 Gulf Power Company 

D. 	 Document consists of 3 pages 

E. 	 The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Serving responses to FIPUG's 
First Request to Produce Documents 

9/1612011 


mailto:riteno@southernco.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mailto:NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM
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Diamond Williams \IQI.3R:8 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 2:20 PM 
To: 'Thompson, Chris C Maj USAF AFLOA JACLIULFSC' 
Cc: White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACLIUL T; Richards, James W LtCol USAF AFLOA 

JACLIULFSC; sdriteno@southe~n~o.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; 
cguyton@gunster.com; mcglothhn.Joseph@leg.state.f1.us; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; 
jas@beggslane.com; rab@beggslane.com; Ann Cole; Diamond Williams 

Subject: RE: Docket 110138-EI 

Ms. White and Major Thompson: 

This filing has been accepted as an official filing per Ann Cole, Commission Clerk. She has asked me to advise 
you that for future reference, and per the Commission's e-filing requirements, electronic signatures are to be 
reflected as: 

sl First M. Last 

A link to the Commission's e-filings requirements is included for your convenience. 

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 
~~c·,yL"~~-;:;;;;:;7p{n.;-r~EN{,plr ft' ~ 1..J'\....·., .1\. ... V"',"4~..U ;';1,&..1 ;. -.:"\...I:L-r " 

If you have any questions, please call our office. r 1Ad;uinistreti>'c ~ F(".~s rJ Ct'DS!.Uf.~;
iDGCl.nVi1::NT ND.,D-~'1.3l:: - 11 ~ Dorothy Menasco 
'. ····i' T'Tn~," ~ Florida Public Service Commission t:-:~ ...~ _..+"..-:~:r"::':::~~:==:;:~;~~

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
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11: 16 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACLIULT; Richards, James W LtCoi USAF AFLOA JACLlULFSC; 
sdriteno@southemco.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; cguyton@gunster.com; 
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jas@beggslane.com; rab@beggslane.com 
Subject: Docket 110 138-EI 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures ofthe Florida Public Service Commission, the following 
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

d. The total pages in the document are 5 pages. 

e. The attached document is FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES' PETITION TO 
INTERVENE. 

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

This e-mail and any attachments is legally privileged attorney work product or information protected under the 
attorney-client privilege, both of which are protected from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 
USC 552. Do not release to unauthorized persons. If you are not the intended recipient of this information, 
please notify us immediately by return e-mail and then delete all copies of this message. 

THIS EMAIL CONTAINS INFORMATION PROTECTED FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FREEDOM 
OF INFORMATION ACT, 5 USC 552. 

2 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC,CLK-CORRESPO~i)ENCE 

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 9:23 AM 
AdmlnlatratIY.X-Par1M_Ccntumtr 

To: Caroline Klancke DOCUMENT NO._.Q:\:1...~__\.l_ 
Cc: Martha Barrera DISTR:aUTION: __._______ 
Subject: RE: Docket 11 0138-EI 

Thank you for the continnation Caroline. We will make that designation in CMS per your 
instruction below. 

From: caroline Klancke 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02,2011 9:19 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Martha Barrera 
Subject: RE: Docket 110138-EI 

Please add them as parties of record. Both individuals are GPC legal consultants and thus, 
should be listed as parties in conjunction with GPC. Thank you. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02,2011 9:10 AM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Docket 110138-EI 

Good morning, Caroline, 

We received a letter from atty Russell Badders/Beggs & Lane requesting that atty Charles 
GuytoniGunster Law Firm and atty Richard Melson be added as parties of record appearing on 
behalf of GPC along with attorneys already listed from Beggs & Lane. We have added them as 
interested persons. Please continn whether or not they should be designated as parties of record 
in CMS. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

81212011 




fE"Cr"j\/ED .,raEGGS & LANE-( -. c: .-Ar~RED LIMrTC:O LIABILrTY PARTNERSHIP 

RUSSELLA. BADDERS 

MARY JANE ElASS 

EUZABETH C. CALLAHAN 

JAMES S, CAMPBELL 

.JOOI D, COOKE 

..I. NixON DANIP-, III 

JOHN p, DANIEL 

TERRIE L, DIDIER 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSEL.ORS AT LAW 

11 AUG - I AM 9: I 8POST OFFICE BOX I 2950 

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA 32591-2950 

COMMISSION 
CLERK 

July 29, 2011 

II .';. 
"~""0~ 

... / 

5.0 I COMMENDENCIA STREET 

PEN~O~. F"LORIDA 32502 

TELEPHON~ (8lS0) 432:'245 I 

if;LECOPIER US50) 481r333 I 
". 

r_' . 

~. '~CER MITCHEM 
"","C_ 

lHOMAS F, GONZAL£Z 
E. DixiE BE:OOS 
1908'2001 

STEVEN R, GRiffiN 

BRET M, KANIS 

GARY B, LEUCHlMAN BERTH. LANE: 

JACK W. LUR1ON, III 
1017'1081 

DAVID L. McGEE 

GREGORY R. MILLER 

WILUAM H. MITCHEM 

RALPH A. PE:TERSON 
JEF'F'REY A. STONE 

DAVID B, TAYlOR. III 

RUSSELL F, VAN SICKLE 

MATTHEW Q, VINSON 

JAMES M. WEBER 

CHARLES T. WIGGINS 

JOHN F, WINDHAM 

JOHN R, lOESCH. III 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: PSC Docket No. 1l0138-El 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please add Charles A. Guyton and Richard D. Melson as Parties of Record in Docket No. 
110138-EI. They will be appearing on behalf of Gulf Power Company along with the attorneys 
already listed from Beggs and Lane. Their contact information is as follows: 

Charles Guyton Richard Melson 
Gunster, Yoakley, & Stewart, PA 705 Piedmont Drive 
215 S. Monroe St. Tallahassee, FL 32312 
Suite 618 (850)894-1351 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 rick((i)rmelsonlaw. com 
(850)521-1722 
cguyton@gunster.com 

mailto:cguyton@gunster.com


Please contact me at 850-432-2451 if you have any questions related to this request. 

Sincerely, 

Russell A. Badders 
For the Firm 

RAB/md 

cc: 	 Martha Barrera, Attorney 
Office of General Counsel, FPSC 

J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
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.--- Marguerite McLean ~ 0 1 3 %  a 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl,us 
Sent: 
To: 'NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM' 
Subject: FW: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Substitution of Contacts 

Ms. Milstead: 
'The Clerk's Off ice received the e-f i l ing cover page below, however there was no attachment 
included. Please resubmit information, with attachment(s), to be  considered an of f ic ia l  filing. 
Thank you for your assistance. 

Friday, May 27,2011 10:48 AM 

PARTIES 

fiIflArgllFritc 4. filtaearl 
Coniinission Deputg Clerk 33 
:floriba @ahlit &erbice Commir;sioir 
Offire of Conirnission CIerli 
2540 $$iJumarb Oak @oulebnrb 
'Callnljassr~, jFIoriba 32399-0850 
550-413-6824 

-- 

From: Milstead, Natalie [mailto:NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 9:50 A M  
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Jeffrey Stone; Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane); Badders, Russell A. (Beggs & Lane) 
Subject: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Substitution of Contacts 

A. s/Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6231 
sdriteno@southernco.com 

B. Docket No. 110138-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. 

E. 

Document consists o f  2 pages 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Notice of Substitution of Contacts. 

51271201 1 




